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| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 240204.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

1. What year did the training department restructure start in the EOC & 111?
EOC/111 restructure started in 2021.

2. Does SECAMB have a policy for adhoc roles?

The Trust has a Recruitment and Selection Policy which applies to recruitment and
selection for all posts.

3. How many permeant and seconded roles are there in the Training
department for EOC & 111?

23 secondments, all interviewed and recruited through TRAC.
8 substantive, these are a mixture of part time and full time.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Best placed to care, the best place to work  Chair: David Astley OBE; CEO: Simon Weldon




